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From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 13 April 2016 15:58 
To: McMahon Janet (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Green Chris 

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Cc: I Doctor ZA ;(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: Datixi._._4.S._._.Neonatal death 
Attachments: 76862 update April 2016.docx 

Dear Janet 

All my actions have been completed. I have received an email reply from Chris Green regarding the pharmacist's 
involvement in this case and I am not entirely happy with the response. I think it would be helpful to discuss this with 
Chris face to face. Neither myself nor;._._. _Doctor ZA ILI&S_. 'consultant, can meet the duty of candour with the parents 
until the issues regarding the gentamicin advice have been resolved. 

Have you got time to meet to discuss this please Chris? 

Best wishes, 

Steve 

From: McMahon Janet (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 13 April 2016 15:40 
To: Green Chris (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Datix I&S Neonatal death 

Dear All 
The attached action plan was reviewed at SI panel on 1s1 April — please can you update the actions as appropriate. I have 
inherited this from Debbie but am really clean to clear the decks for the new risk MW who starts on 3rd May — many 
thanks for your assistance 
Jan 
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